Perry Township Supervisors Minutes April 11, 2023 3:00 p.m.

Meeting Facilitator: Ronald Howard, Chairman. Board member present: Tom Brookover with secretary Christine Jarrell.

Call to order. Pledge to Flag Public in Attendance: None.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS

Bid Opening for fuel, stone and mowing. 2 bids received for mowing. The low bid was J&A Property Services for biweekly mowing: Senior Center (\$57.00) Legion (\$94.00) and monthly weed eat the legion banks (\$85.00). Motion to accept J&A Property Services bid was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.

3 bids were received for stone. The low bid was Greer Limestone Co.for the total price of \$70,250.00 for stone. Motion to accept Greer's bid was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.

1 bid was received for fuel from Stuck Enterprises. Stuck's price for fuel delivery is \$3.0055. Motion to accept Stuck's bid was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.

- Public Comments: Questions or comments can be presented by in person, by email, mail or phone with all comments limited to no more than 5 minutes per person. None received.
- 2. Motion is needed to approve minutes of the March 14, 2023. meeting. Motion was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.
- 3. A motion is needed to approve the Treasurers report and pay bills. General Fund& Special funds \$26,956.74. Payroll \$14,032.14. Motion was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.
- 4. Heavy Haul presented by J&E Hardwoods for Masons Ridge and Roberts Run. Application is in order, bond and payment received. Motion to approve J&E Hardwoods was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.

- 5. Heavy Haul renewal was paid by Greylock for Mason's Ridge and EQT for Ridge and VanDruff. Motion to approve the renewals was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.
- 6. Discussion of cancelling walking track project. Supervisor Frank Basile was not in attendance but sent a letter opposing stopping the project. Mr. Basile stated that a lot of work has gone in to planning and getting funding for this project and believes that more funding could be secured to cover the costs. The cost of the project was believed to be under estimated and the costs of everything has risen after Covid. He urged the board to continue working on this safe place for our residents to enjoy the outdoors. Chairman Howard and Supervisor Brookover discussed and feel that the project is too costly and due to the fact that the field floods, perhaps not the best location. Motion to stop the project and return the Greenways & Trails grant award to the Commonwealth was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.
- 7. Motion to adjourn at 3:24 by was made by Tom Brookover seconded by Ron Howard. Vote: All in favor.

	_	
Ronald N. Howard, Chairman	Christine K. Jarrell, Secretary/Treasure	